



Reegan T

Anesthesia Technologist

My Contact

✉ reegantamil4@gmail.com

☎ +916374245268

📍 298 Middle Street, Nadu
irungalur, Trichy, Tamil Nadu
pincode 621105

Departments of Experience

- CTVS OT
- Neurology OT
- Orthopedic surgery OT
- Urology OT
- Gastroenterology OT
- General surgery OT
- Og OT
- CT ICU
- Central sterile supply departments
- Manifold management

Skills

- preoperative assessment
- CVC line and nerve block assist
- IV Line Placement
- Intubation
- Ventilation support.
- assisting spinal / epidural anesthesia
- Handling of Emergency Drugs.
- Calibrations of machines
- Difficult airway cart setup.
- Fiberoptic bronchoscopy.
- extubation
- BLS
- ACLS

About Me

To utilize my extensive clinical experience as an anesthesia technologist, gained through a 1-year internship, to deliver exceptional and quality medical services during anesthesia, surgical and icu procedures. I will collaborate with anesthesiologists to develop good anesthetic techniques to reduce complications and increase patient safety.

Education

B Sc. Operation Theatre And Anaesthesia Technology [2018 - 2022]

The Tamilnadu Dr. M.G.R Medical University, Chennai.
Srinivasan institute of medical sciences, Samayapuram,
Trichy 621112

Percentage- 75 %

HSC [2016-2018]

St. John's Higher Secondary School, Irungalur, Tamil Nadu
621105

Percentage-85 %

SSLC [2015-2016]

St. John's Higher Secondary School, Irungalur, Tamil Nadu
621105

Percentage-93%

Experience

Anesthesia Technician(Present)

Aug 2023 – Till Date

Kauvery Hospital Hospital Trichy, Tamil Nadu

Anesthesia Technician(Internship)

May 2022 – May 2023

Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Medical College and
Hospital Siruvachur, Tamil Nadu ,621113

- Prepare the OT before the case starts.
- Well knowledge about cardiac OT setup and its monitoring.
- Set up the anesthesia machine and equipment trolley that are needed for anesthetic procedures..

Equipment Handled

- Anesthesia machine
- Fibro optic laryngoscope
- Ventilator
- Defibrillator
- ECG machine
- Echo machine
- Multiparameter monitors
- C -arm machine
- Diathermy machine
- ABG
- ACT

Video laryngoscope

Language

- Tamil
- English
- Malayalam

- Preparing emergency drugs and anesthetic drugs with an anesthesiologist.
- Intra-operative patient positioning.
- Intraoperative monitoring like SPO2, NIBP,CVP, ECG, and ETCO2.
- proficient in handling a wide range of surgical instruments with precision and expertise.

WORKSHOP & PARTICIPATIONS

- Completed in the Workshop on BASIC LIFE SUPPORT PROVIDER COURSE held & conducted by Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Medical College Siruvachur, Tamil Nadu.
- CME & Aneasthesia Workshop – Ultracon 2022 in Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Medical College Siruvachur, Tamil Nadu.

Reference

Dr.Ramkumar M.B.B.S, MD(Anesthesiologist)

Consultant Cardiac Anesthesiologist,
Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan medical College and
Hospital Perambalur, Tamilnadu
Mobile: +918903842362

Dr. Jagadish M.B.B.S, MD(Anesthesiologist)

Cardiac Anesthesiologist, Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan
medical College and Hospital Perambalur, Tamilnadu
Mobile: +918778663463

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.